I have been told there is a recall on my 700, somthing about when you eiect a...

Discussion Thread

12/26/2002 3:46:25 PM Response (Derek) Thank you for contacting Remington Arms Company, We do not have a recall on the Model 700. We do have a safety modification program in effect. For details please read below:

Remington is offering a safety modification program to remove the bolt-lock mechanism from certain Remington bolt-action centerfire firearms made prior to March, 1982. (Post-1982 bolt-action firearms were not manufactured with bolt-lock mechanisms). To determine whether your firearm has a bolt-lock mechanism and is subject to the safety modification program, "click" on the model listed below and to low the directions incľuded.

The unloading process for most bolt-action firearms with a bolt-lock mechanism cannot begin unless the manual safety is placed in the 'F' or "Off or Fire" position. If you participate in the program your firearm will be modified to eliminate the bolt-lock feature and you will be able to unload your firearm while the safety is kept in the "S" or "On Safe" position. The operation of your firearm will not otherwise be affected.

Here are the basic program elements:

The firearms will be cleaned and inspected and the bolt lock mechanism will be removed for \$20.00 plus shipping and handling.

We will return the gun to you with a \$20.00 rebate coupon good towards the purchase of any Remington brand safety product (eye protection, hearing protection, cable and trigger locks, gun cabinets and gun safes.)

Please click on the centerfire model listed below to obtain more information on the program the specific model, as there are some differences in the program based on model type:

> Model Model 600 Mode1 660 721 Model Model 722 Model XP-100 Model 40-X

The following bolt-action centerfire firearms are not subject to the Safety Modification Program. Please click on the model for more information on the firearm.

- Model 700ML Sportsman 78 Model 788 Model 725 Model Seven Model 710 Model 30, 30 Express
- If you have a bolt-action rifle with a bolt-lock mechanism, and you do not wish to have the lock removed, you must be sure to follow this IMPORTANT SAFETY NOTICE: Be sure the rifle is pointing in a safe direction anytime you move the manual safety to the "F" or "Off or Fire" position. As soon as you have lifted the bolt, immediately put the manual safety back in the "S" or "On Safe" position and then continue the unloading process.

We hope that this information is helpful to you. If you have further questions please feel free to contact us.

Customer (Jim Glines)

I have been told there is a recall on my 700. something about when you eject a spent shell the gun could go off. what do I need to do about this? Thanks
Jim R. Glines

